
Aurora City Council Agenda October 13, 2015 Page 1 of 2 
  

AGENDA 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, October 13, 2015, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 

21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, OR 97002 
 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE AURORA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
  

2. CITY RECORDER DOES ROLL CALL 
 Mayor Graupp 
 Councilor Sahlin 
 Councilor Vlcek 
 Councilor Southard 
 Councilor Sallee 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a) City Council Minutes – September, 2015 
b) Planning Commission – September, 2015 
c) Historic Review Board Meeting Minutes – NA 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE - NA 

 
 

5. VISITOR 
 

 Anyone wishing to address the Aurora City Council concerning items not already on the 
 meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the Aurora 
 City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 
  
 

6. REPORTS 
 

a) Mayors Report 
b) Marion County Deputy 
c) Traffic Safety Committee 
d) Finance Officer 
e) Public Works 
f) Parks Committee 
g) City Recorder 
h) City Attorney 

 
 



Aurora City Council Agenda October 13, 2015 Page 2 of 2 
  

 
7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

 
a) Resolution Number 703 A Resolution to Renew Contract with SEDCOR Enterprise Zone 

Manager and setting an application fee.  
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a) NA 
 

9. OLD BUSINESS  
 

a) Discussion on the EOP overview 
 

10. ADJOURN 
 
  



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 1 of 8 
  

Minutes 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, September 08, 2015, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 

21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, OR 97002 
 

 
STAFF PRESENT  Mary Lambert, Finance Officer 
   Dennis Koho, City Attorney 
 
STAFF ABSENT  Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
   Darrel Lockard, Public Works Superintendent 
   Deputy Sheriff Dale Huitt 
 
 
VISITORS PRESENT:  
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bill Graupp at 7:01 pm 
 

2. CITY RECORDER DOES ROLL CALL 
 Mayor Graupp- Present 
 Councilor Sahlin - Present 
 Councilor Sallee-Present 
 Councilor Southard-Present 
 Councilor Vlcek - Present 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes – August, 2015, Councilor Sallee points out in the minutes the 

Marion County Deputy Report, pg 2 of 10 states she had requested the speed trailer to be 
on Liberty Street. Pg 3 comments on action items, Councilor Vlcek asked about the SCA 
Special City Allotment Grant we had not applied for and is wondering if we have missed our 
opportunity. Mayor Graupp replies that the issue was addressed at last month’s meeting. 
Councilor Southard asked for a date on when the leak at the park would be fixed. Mayor 
Graupp states this is unknown and we can talk about it during the public works report.  
Councilor Vlcek still wants an explanation as to why we did not apply for the SCA grant as 
this was something very important and emphasized at the budget committee meeting, Pg 4 
Councilor Sallee asked about the Emergency Response plan she had asked for it to be a 
regular agenda item. I would like to see it under Old Business each month. Sallee doesn’t 
understand the City Planner staff report dates and Mayor Graupp clarifies.  

b) Planning Commission – August, 2015 
c) Historic Review Board Meeting – July, 2015 

 
ACTION ITEM; Put the EOP on the agenda each month, Council wants explanation why we 
did not make application for the SCA grant.  



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 2 of 8 
  

   
Motion to approve the consent agenda as amended was made by Councilor Vlcek and is 
seconded by Councilor Southard. Motion approved by all.  

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE – 

a) Wave Broad Band Fee Increase 
b) New Contact Information for Rail Road, Councilor Vlcek wanted to confirm the phone 

number because it didn’t look correct.  
 

5. VISITORS 
 

 Anyone wishing to address the Aurora City Council concerning items not already on the 
 meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the Aurora 
 City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 
   
  

Anna Rankin – Pudding River Watershed Council Coordinator,  I know that you have been talking 
about the money left on the books at the council.  I can try to get a small grant to add to it so I 
would like to talk to you about developing an Aurora Mill Plain Corridor Restoration 25% grant 
match. Would council like to pursue this opportunity? Councilor Vlcek asks if this would be valid 
as to our last conversation regarding the evasive species and maintenance. Anna states It looks 
like your ultimate goal is a dog park and a cleaned up creek area. Graupp - this is really just a 
thought at this point. Second thought was what is the city plan regarding your storm water 
management?  The money can be spent internally for management. Graupp asks how often we 
need to meet with Pudding River Council and states he is a large proponent of conference calls. 
Graupp would like to put Anna on the agenda for October for the next steps.  
 

6. REPORTS 
 
a) Mayor Bill Graupp 

• Mayor informs the group of the discussions at the Planning Commission 
meetings referring to RV parking; so far the discussion is leaning toward no 
more than one RV per site, must be moveable/operable at all times and cannot 
have ramps or stairs/structures of any kind built around the RV. They are trying 
to address this as there have been some complaints that RVs are being used as 
storage units and/or living area. Do we want them to continue with these 
discussions? It is the consensus of the Council to move forward. Second item is 
storage containers as structures/shed storage. Sahlin states the intent was that 
structures under 200 square feet are not regulated. The Planning Commission 
wants to disallow in the commercial district. Council discussion is review the 
code and they don’t feel that we should be the good taste cops especially if it is 
less than 200 square feet. Lastly, regarding the marijuana regulations, The 
Planning Commission’s intent is to have recreational fall under the same 
regulations as our recent code update regarding medical marijuana rather than 
reinvent the wheel. Councilor Vlcek, what about grow operations? Mayor 
Graupp states that we didn’t allow it in the Historic District and only in specific 
areas in commercial zone. Consensus is to move forward as presented.  
 



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 3 of 8 
  

Council discussed, NA 
 
ACTION ITEM: NA 
 

 
 

b) Marion County Deputy 
• Deputy report - none on file.  

 
Council discussed. Mayor Graupp informs the group that in discussions with the Sheriff’s 
Office they are currently looking into speeding issues and accidents on Airport and Arndt 
Rd. Marion County Planners, ODOT, ODA and Clackamas County are included. Councilor 
Sahlin stated all they need to do is a protected left hand turn lane, case closed. Mayor 
Graupp responded that ODOT won’t allow that. Just letting you know of the discussions. 
Also we’re going to see a lot more traffic on Airport Rd from the airport now that 
vehicles will not be allowed on the runway.  
Mayor Graupp asks consensus of council on painting the curbs along 99E in the no 
parking areas. Councilor Vlcek asks who is going to pay for it. He doesn’t think we should 
pay for it but asks which side are you referring to? Mayor Graupp responds it is the East 
side abutting the bakery and the medical offices. This was a request from Marion 
County Sheriff’s office to make it safer along 99E. Consensus of the council is for them to 
spend some time hanging tickets and let the matter take care of itself.  
 
ACTION ITEM: NA 
 
 

c) Finance Officer  
• Finance Officer Report included in packet – Lambert asks if there are any questions. She 

added that Kris and Bob had requested a current Expense to Budget report each month 
with their council packets and states it will be much more current, as the Treasurer’s 
Report is always a month behind.  Do members want that report included as part of my 
report?  Consensus is no.  Report will be run for councilors Sallee and Southard only.  
 
Lambert stated Mistie Hesse as the consultant CPA who will be working very closely with 
her to close out the year and prepare for the audit.  Mistie was recommended by Sabino 
Arredondo, a CPA Lambert knows from the Canby accounting firm Wilcox and 
Arredondo. 
 
ACTION ITEM: Action to be…… 
 

d) Public Works 
• Public Works Report included in packet - Mayor Graupp states he has not spoken to 

Lockard in a few days. I do know that they recently had a few water meters go bad and 
they were working on those. I believe they were cut on our side from landscaping 
activities. There were 5 trees taken out in the park. Reports on DEQ are finished. We are 
working on calling the 3 applicants for the Utility Worker position. Councilor Sallee asks 
if anyone else from Council is doing interviews. Mayor Graupp states this is just the 
initial round and Darrel and he will conduct those at this time. Councilor Vlcek asks a 



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 4 of 8 
  

question regarding the flow meter calibration report - this is due before December and 
has been completed and it looks like we were 4 months behind. Mayor Graupp 
confirms.  Sallee –state she had forwarded a project description list to Mayor Graupp. 
He replies they have changed the format and it’s a work in progress. Sallee said she 
would also like to see a master list of mandatory reports as well as a copy of the flow 
report. Mayor Graupp responds he thinks they can email it to her but he doesn’t think it 
needs to be a part of the Council packets. Sallee states she made a request of this 
information. Mayor Graupp responds that he had instructed Lockard not to spend time 
on it because it is extra work and until we are back to full staff he is not going to have 
him spend time on this. Councilor Vlcek states he requested it as well and the Mayor 
reiterated his answer.  

 
Councilor Sallee asked if Darrel will be at the next meeting because she has the 
following questions for him 

 1. The first few items on the report seem repetitive; 
 2. I have repeatedly asked for a master projects list; 
 3. I would like a mandatory testing report with due dates; 
 4. Has the deadline for the DEQ report been extended and if so why; 
 5. Has the flow meter calibration been done? 
 6. Water consumption - this is what I have been requesting in a report to see the flow  
      demands; 
 7. Status of the roads- this looks like it’s been on here for several months now;  

8. The park trees - this seems to be a repetitive issue I thought we had already looked 
into this. I do see 4 more will be removed in September.   

 
Sallee also stated that stop lines has been on the report since March and seems like an 
easy fix. Southard stated he thinks the best solution would be a permanent stop line 
affixed so that we don’t have to continue using staff time.  
 
Council discussed that they are frustrated with the lack of response to their requests 
regarding public works and would like to see where Lockard’s time is being spent. We all 
have a task list of items that need to be done. How can you operate the department 
without one? Sahlin states he just doesn’t see where items are completed and we really 
don’t know if reports are being filed. We have stated that we want Darrel to be a worker 
but that also means items need to be completed to be in compliance with the job.  
Councilor Vlcek states all we get is told he did not have time and that excuse is really 
wearing thin at this point. If he doesn’t have time then where is his time being spent?  
 
ACTION ITEM: The Councilors are asking for a more detailed report and task items.  
 

e) Parks Committee 
• Park report - Councilor Sahlin asks Councilor Vlcek the status on the soccer goals. Vlcek 

replied it was his understanding that his contact had them completed but he will check 
on them again.  

 
Council discussed the infield wondering who is responsible for maintenance; Councilor 
Sahlin believes Living Color has been spraying it. The infield has been looking good. 



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 5 of 8 
  

Vlcek asks if they have access to rollers for the field to which Sahlin replied he will look 
into it for next spring.  

 
ACTION ITEM: NA 
 

f) City Recorder 
• City Recorder Report included in packet - I do know she has an upcoming conference 

following her vacation.  Councilor Vlcek asks if there are 5 new homes are we over our 
budgeted amount now. Lambert states a few fees came in before the new fiscal year.  
 
Mayor Graupp informs Council that beginning this month services at city hall could slow 
due to beginning the upgrades to the server and the financial software.  
 
ACTION ITEM: Action to be…… 
 

g) City Attorney 
• City Attorney Report –The main issue to present is the Eddy property. For the record as 

background, a suit was filed to enforce the city’s right to enforce fines or foreclose on 
property.  Eddy appealed to city council and city council found that the fines were 
appropriate and did not exceed the value of the home. Currently he has a purchaser and 
they have made us an offer that was discussed during the executive session for an 
amount and for the new owner to agree in writing that the property will be in full 
compliance of the code within120 days I would ask for authority, by motion, to have 
authority to settle the matter at $12,500.00 and resolution of compliance issues on the 
property within 90 days. Furthermore, council acknowledges that the amount may not 
be possible and that I may go down to the amount that was discussed during executive 
session. 
 
Council discussion included  Vlcek voicing his concern that if they construct something 
and they need approval that we don’t hinder them or file a lien with regards to the 90 
day compliance if they are trying to get something approved. Mayor Graupp stated we 
will make sure they are aware they are in the Historic District and as such they must 
comply with title 17 moving forward.  
 
ACTION ITEM: Action to be…… 
 
Motion to give City Attorney Koho the ability to negotiate the target amount at $12,500 
with the ability to go down to the original amount discussed in executive session and to 
have them in writing state they will be in compliance with the code within 90 days is 
made by Councilor Sahlin and is seconded by Councilor Vlcek. Motion passed by 4-1 

 
7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

 
a) Discussion and or Action on Resolution 702 this Resolution is for an Amendment for 

Insurance benefits naming Spouse and multiple children and the costs involved.  
   



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 6 of 8 
  

  Motion to approve Resolution Number 702 with the changes added for spouse and  
  multiple children at a cost to the employee of $200.00 dollars is made by Councilor  
  Vlcek and seconded by Councilor Sahlin. Motion passed by all.  

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a) Discussion and or Conversation with City Engineer John Ashley.  Discussion regarding the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan -  John Ashley/Peter Olsen @ Kellar and 
Associates. Ashley states that essentially what they did was meet with Public Works and 
discussed the following plan. They walked through the plant and put together a scope of 
work. He also contacted Michelle Billbury with the State of Oregon regarding getting a 
technical assistance grant to go along with it to help defer costs. Councilor Vlcek asked if this 
is strictly wastewater. Olsen replied yes it is and they are currently finishing up with the 
storm water plan.  Graupp explains that at last month’s meeting we had this scope of work 
and the council asked to have City Engineer Ashley come and explain the scope of work 
before allowing him to sign it so that is why they are here. Ashley turns it over to Peter 
Olsen with Kellar and Associates to explain further and he states that he is only speaking 
about the treatment plant, not collections.  Olsen provides council with a few examples and 
states his belief that the one that best fits our needs is Lane Community College for level 
and scope of work.  These are the guidelines and this is how DEQ wants it presented. We 
can’t forget these various components. This is what we use and it’s very structured and 
because of budget issues we feel that this variation will best address your issues and give 
you a plan for the life cycle. We will have a workshop with Council and final review and 
adopted document.  What this doesn’t include any Airport annexation possibilities as that 
doesn’t apply at this time.  Next year we will possibly look at the collections system.  
Councilor Vlcek had a question regarding task 5. Kellar states they will look at the as-builds 
to determine this. Councilor Sahlin asks if this plan takes into consideration capacity 
increases/ expansion at the treatment plant. Kellar states he thinks a more appropriate 
place for this is in the collections system at a later date.  

City Attorney Koho asks if they come up with recommendations and or actions to be done. 
Kellar replies yes but you are the governing body. It will come as a recommendation and DEQ 
will then do whatever it is they do.  

 
 Motion to accept proposal/task order from City Engineer Ashley is made by Councilor Southard 
 and is seconded by Councilor Vlcek. Motion is passed by all.  
 

Councilor Sahlin asks the status of the Storm Water Report. City Engineer Ashley answers that 
they have collected a lot of the data but there is still a bit more that needs to be collected and 
verified.  We still need data for a few streets and John Newburg, the surveyor, will meet with 
Darrel to collect the data needed. This issue has been going on for around 6 years so we need to 
get this  done. Councilor Vlcek asks if this report allows us to know what we should charge for 
sewer to which Ashley answers that the data will help but the Bartlett report will deal with the 
financial services.  

 
 Sallee states she doesn’t think we looked at the June meeting minutes since we didn’t have July 
 meeting. it was discussed and Mayor Graupp states that we did review them at the August 
 meeting.  
 



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 7 of 8 
  

b) Discussion and or Action on SEDCOR Fee Schedule – Mayor Graupp states this is up for 
discussion only as he needs more information. Hubbard has decided to charge for 
applications within the EZ and this came up from the COG as there is one enterprise zone 
and all in the zone would need to do the same thing. The question is what happens if Donald 
and/or Aurora don’t charge the fee?  Mayor Graupp asks if anyone has an issue with 
charging a fee or applications in the EZ. The consensus of the council is to not worry about it  
until the Mayor comes back with more information. 

 
9. OLD BUSINESS  

 
a) Discussion and or Action on Appeal Notice (2015-01) Historic District Overlay Sills Property , 

You should have a packet of information and Mr. Sills is not here for the 3 month however 
he asked to move on. Staff found that they have replaced windows with vinyl that is not in 
compliance of the code title 17 contributing structure. Mr. Sills admits that he didn’t follow 
procedure and make application prior to installation which is what trigger this whole thing.  

 
1) Honor the appeal and say it’s ok  
2) We can give a partial appeal with amendments of what we want to see 
3) Deny the appeal which means the windows would need replaced with wood 

windows at stated by code.  
  I went down an inspected the building and had some thoughts, City Attorney Koho  
  states just as a preliminary and to state for the record if anyone has gone down and  
  looked at the property they should state that for the record, Mayor Graupp has anyone  
  gone down to the property or have any type of financial investment Councilor Vlcek and 
  Mayor Graupp along with City Attorney Koho state they have been to see the property. 
 
 Council Discussion, Mayor Graupp does state there are obviously different sections to the 
 building in question and there are some fairly new sections. Other than the windows everything 
 else has been brought up to code. On the section of building in question the windows are clearly 
 not in compliance of the code title 17. I did not see the building prior however Sills claims that 
 he only replaced what was there from the 70’s renovation.  Councilor Sallee at this time states 
 that at one time her parents did own that property. I (Graupp) do remember seeing it was in 
 disrepair when I came to town and the building does look good now but I am not advocating this 
 in anyway. He did violate a key component. 
 
  Councilor Sahlin I don’t want to talk about this for an hour I don’t have a problem with it. 
Councilor Sallee is the majority of the house built after 1920 correct yes. Councilor Vlcek I have 2 
feelings the first impression of the street I like it the fact that he is acknowledging they didn’t follow the 
rules I think we deal with so we don’t set a precedence that you can do whatever you want and then file 
an appeal later.  I think we allow it and I think give them a fine and move on. Mayor Graupp states I 
think that is where I was going but Councilor Sahlin that is what we did with the Airport Rd property we 
fined I believe $500.00 then and moved on. Sallee thought the property looked great I looked at the 
code and if you look at the definition of renovate it follows that and technically it is a nonconforming 
structure so I am fine with charging them a fee and then allowing them to keep what they have.  Mayor 
Graupp states I think around 1,000 is appropriate since it is a contributing structure Vlcek thinks 1,000 is 
too steep. Mayor Graupp because what HRB wants is for them to replace them back with wood that 
would be at a higher cost.  Sahlin since the city has now set a precedence that you can’t just do what 
you want or you will be fined and they can save face but the city is not a push over I think split the 



City Council Minutes Sep 8, 2015 Page 8 of 8 
  

difference go with $750.00 and move on.  City Attorney your fine I understand what council is saying 
and I will draft an order for the Mayor to sign.  
 
Motion by Councilor Vlcek that they uphold the appeal to allow the property owner to keep the 
windows however impose a fine in the amount of $750.00 dollars for not making application prior to his 
project and is seconded by Councilor Sallee. Motion passed by all.  

 
Councilor Sallee and with that I think this is something that Planning Commission and HRB the City office 
somehow we have to come up with a way to better communicate they are in the historic district 
something in the water bill something. Finance officer Lambert states it is in their water bill, Councilor 
Vlcek did they have to take out a permit Councilor Sallee no because it’s a remodel it is a window 
replacement. So there is no way to capture that see that’s the thing. Councilor Vlcek well ok if there had 
been then I would say congratulations you made it but since there was not well then there was not a 
loop hole that he didn’t fallow I am still ok with the $750.00 Councilor Sallee yes so then that is setting a 
precedence moving forward that there is some sort of fine for that is appropriate per case. Mayor 
Graupp we should put in the letter that it was a nonconforming structure Councilor Sallee no that it is a 
non-contributing structure according to the 2011 inventory so that needs to be in the letter.  
 
Vlcek what is the status of the house on highway 99E the Raneu property Mayor Graupp it is in the 
works we are just trying to finish up with the Eddy property.  
 

  
10. ADJOURN,  

 
 Mayor Graupp adjourned the September 08, 2015 Council Meeting at 8:47 PM.  

 
 

 
 
________________________________________ 
Bill Graupp, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Mary Lambert, 
Finance Officer 

 
 

 
 

 
  







Traff Stop / Violation 
50% 

Theft 
7% 

Miscellaneous Crime 
7% 

Illegal Parking 
7% 

Emergency Message 
7% 

Driving Complaint 
15% 

Audible Alarm - Police 
7% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service 
September 2015 



0

1

2

3

4

5

Au
di

bl
e 

Al
ar

m
 - 

Po
lic

e

Tr
af

f S
to

p 
/ 

Vi
ol

at
io

n

Th
ef

t

Ill
eg

al
 P

ar
ki

ng

Dr
iv

in
g 

Co
m

pl
ai

nt

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s C
rim

e

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

es
sa

ge

Ca
lls

 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
September 2015 

Contract

Other



0:00-6:00, 6, 43% 

12:00-18:00, 2, 
14% 

6:00-12:00, 6, 
43% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
September 2015 

Sunday, 3, 22% 

Tuesday, 1, 7% 

Wednesday, 2, 
14% 

Thursday, 4, 29% 

Friday, 1, 7% 

Saturday, 3, 21% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
September 2015 



0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00

Other

Contract

27 

15 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
September 2015 

0.00

50.00

100.00

150.00

200.00

250.00

300.00

350.00

Other Contract

301 

44 

M
in

ut
es

 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
September 2015 

0.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 8.00

Other

Contract

6.39 

0.01 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
September 2015 



Other, 11, 79% 

Contract, 3, 21% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
August 2015 



EVENTID Combined Type PRIMARY_UNIT DISPATCH_DATE CLEARED_DATE Arrival in Minutes Call Length in Minutes LOCATION Day of Week Time of Day Hour Range Deputy
SMS201509030063 Traff Stop / Violation A171 9/3/2015 10:28 9/3/2015 10:41 0.02 13.23 HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBookThursday 10:28 6:00-12:00 Other
SMS201509030095 Driving Complaint 9/3/2015 12:43 9/3/2015 12:57 13.05 MAIN ST NE, AURORA/2ND ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:143 Thursday 0:00 0:00-6:00 Other
SMS201509040162 Illegal Parking A138 9/4/2015 17:40 9/4/2015 18:59 79.00 15029 2ND ST NE (MapBook:1432), @CHRIST LUTHERAN C      Friday 0:00 0:00-6:00 Other
SMS201509050107 Driving Complaint 9/5/2015 19:30 9/5/2015 19:42 11.85 1ST ST NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBookSaturday 0:00 0:00-6:00 Other
SMS201509060091 Traff Stop / Violation A195 9/6/2015 17:58 9/6/2015 18:08 0.00 10.47 HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBoSunday 17:58 12:00-18:00 Other
SMS201509160018 Traff Stop / Violation A136 9/16/2015 7:53 9/16/2015 8:09 0.02 16.18 EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/AIRPORT RD NE, AURORAWednesday 7:53 6:00-12:00 Contract
SMS201509160051 Traff Stop / Violation A113 9/16/2015 11:25 9/16/2015 11:39 0.00 13.32 AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA/EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNT Wednesday 11:25 6:00-12:00 Other
SMS201509170031 Traff Stop / Violation A136 9/17/2015 8:26 9/17/2015 8:40 0.00 13.92 HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/BOBS AV NE, AURORA(MapBoThursday 8:26 6:00-12:00 Contract
SMS201509190036 Miscellaneous Crime 9/19/2015 10:40 9/19/2015 11:07 27.15 SEAL ROCK AV NE, AURORA/YOSEMITE ST NE, AURORA(M Saturday 0:00 0:00-6:00 Other
SMS201509190043 Theft A149 9/19/2015 13:02 9/19/2015 13:59 57.00 20834 WALNUT ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (FILBER     Saturday 0:00 0:00-6:00 Other
SMS201509200044 Emergency Message A046 9/20/2015 9:45 9/20/2015 11:07 31.95 49.67 14627 EHLEN RD NE  (MapBook:1432), AURORA Sunday 9:45 6:00-12:00 Other
SMS201509200108 Audible Alarm - Police 9/20/2015 17:38 9/20/2015 17:52 13.75 14673 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), @PACIFIC HAZE        Sunday 0:00 0:00-6:00 Other
SMS201509220052 Traff Stop / Violation A113 9/22/2015 10:00 9/22/2015 10:12 0.00 12.53 BOBS AV NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBoTuesday 10:00 6:00-12:00 Other
SMS201509240191 Traff Stop / Violation A136 9/24/2015 15:13 9/24/2015 15:27 0.00 14.28 HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/2ND ST NE, AURORA(MapBooThursday 15:13 12:00-18:00 Contract







City Council 
Public Works Activity Report 

OCTOBER 2015 
 

Waste Water: 
 Working on new irrigation system. Ongoing for a few years depending on funding. 
 Sludge pipe and tanks are on site. Tanks are positioned on slab. Parts are ordered to 

make manifold 
 TMDL report is completed and will be submitted after work shop from DEQ. ted. This 

report is normally due in September but has been extended because of the work 
shop. Attended the workshop in September.  

 Completed plant operations modifications. 
  
Water:  
 Water treatment plant telemetry repairs are being worked on to put plant back in auto 

working order. Completion should be Oct-Nov. 
 Consumption has been ranging between 200,000-260,000 gallons per day and the 

water system is maintaining the demands. 
 Back Flow: 115 devices have been tested and 37devices have been removed this 

year. 
 New water main installed at City Park which fixed the leak in the street. 

 
Streets Routine Operation and Maintenance: 
 
 Clearing catch basin of debris ongoing throughout the season.  
 Graveled roads are being checked for pot holes and repaired as needed. Smith Ln. 

was recapped with gravel. 
 Learned from TMDL training that they are looking and encouraging a street sweeping 

program.  
 
Park:  
 Risk assessment bids have been completed we went with Mike Bruno. The risk 

assessment process is ongoing more trees will be removed in the tree groves that 
were deemed hazardous. The canopy along the sidewalk between Main St. and 
Liberty St is scheduled for next week (aprox12-16th) to remove broken and 
hazardous limbs.  

 
 
Public works project list 

• Irrigation for WWTP summer discharge(in progress) 
• Sludge tank (in position) completion in Oct-Nov 
• Stop Lines (awaiting hiring of PWS Utility worker) 
• Prep second irrigation field (mowed, some repairs need to be made & connection points need 

modifications ongoing as more are identified)  
• Have almost completed a master list of required yearly testing/reporting as requested by council.  

 



 



 

1 

 

City Recorder Report 

Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Kelly Richardson 

CC: None 

Date: 10/7/2015 

Re: Recorders Report Month of September 2015 report 

Activities and ongoing projects are as follows: 

 Ongoing secretarial duties for the City Council and Planning and Historic Review Board, along 
with attending the meetings once a month.  

 Working closely with Historic Review Board on guideline updates and changes.  

 Working closely with Patrick Harris, Colony Museum and Typist Aleasha Garber on the 
CLG grant. Began working with Patrick Harris regarding CLG grant.  

 Attending Conference Committee And Records Committee Meetings 

 Records Request update  

 O pending request  

 Ongoing needs of the City, discussion items.  

 Gather information for website updates, continued to work on this. Trained with Johnathan 
Gibson to eventually take over the city website and bring in house.  

 Continued work almost daily on Backflow Device Status.  

 Attended OAMR Conference and continued education classes for CMC certification. 

 Continuing process of our V7 migration for Springbrook this should be completed in February of 
2016. 



Resolution 703 Page 1 of 3 Proposed October 13, 2015 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 703 

A RESOLUTION RENEWING STRATEGIC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SEDCOR) AS THE 
CITY OF AURORA ZONE MANAGER FOR THE NORTH MARION ENTERPRISE ZONE AND ESTABLISHING 
AN APPLICATION FEE FOR ENTERPRISE ZONE APPLICATIONS. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Aurora approved Resolution 683 that established the North 

Marion Enterprise Zone; and  

WHEREAS, approval of the North Marion Enterprise Zone by Business Oregon, the 

City is required to designate a local Zone Manager ORS 285C.105(1)(a); and    

WHEREAS, SEDCOR will charge the City of Aurora a yearly fee of $500 to serve as  

the local Zone Manager on behalf of the City of Aurora; and 

WHEREAS, SEDCOR can provide the expertise and knowledge to assist Enterprise 

Zone applicants for effective and timely applications; and  

WHEREAS, In an attempt for the City to recover some of the cost associated with the 

yearly fee set by SEDCOR and City staff time, Enterprise Zone applicants will be charged a fee 

based on a sliding scale as depicted in Exhibit A; and  

WHEREAS, This application fee will be recorded in the City’s General Fund; and 

WHEREAS, this contract started on July 1, 2013 and is now renewed for the 2015/2016 

fiscal year. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that SEDCOR will serve as the City of 

Aurora’s Zone Manager for the purpose of the North Marion Enterprise Zone and is renewed for 

the 2015/2016 Fiscal Year. As well as to recuperate costs involved setting a fee based on a 

sliding scale as attached in Exhibit A.  

/      /      /      / 

 

/      /      /      / 

 

/      /      /      / 



Resolution 703 Page 2 of 3 Proposed October 13, 2015 

 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Aurora this 13th day of October, 

2015 by the vote of ___ ayes and ___ nays.  

 

DATE: October 13, 2015  _________________________________________ 

     Bill Graupp 
     Mayor  
 

 

ATTEST by City Recorder this 13th day of October 2015. 

____________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, 
City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Resolution 703 Page 3 of 3 Proposed October 13, 2015 

Exhibit A 
Sliding Scale Fee for Enterprise Zone Applications 

 
 

The purpose of the Enterprise Zone Application fee is to recoup costs associated with City staff time and 
SEDCOR’s yearly fee for serving as the City’s Zone Manager.  
 
 
 
The cost of the application fee is based on the application’s “expected estimated value” and meeting 
Oregon Revised Statue 285C.140 
 
 
 
Expected Estimated Value    Application Cost 
 
$0-100,000      $100.00 
 
$100,001 to $500,000     $200.00 
 
$500,001 and above     $300.00 
 




































	1 Council Agenda October
	2 Edited Council Minutes September 2015
	3 PC Minutes Sept 2015
	4 201509 Aurora
	Call Type Pie
	Call Type Bar
	Day and Time
	Call Length
	Call Pie
	Calls for Service by Zone (2)

	5 Finance October 2015 Council report
	6 PWS City Council OCT 15 - Copy
	7 City Recorder Report September 2015 - Copy
	8 Resolution Number 703 SEDCOR Enterprise Zone Monitoring -
	9 EOP PART 1

